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PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Williamson, Alicia
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 8:46 AM
To: TurkeyCOL Resource
Subject: FW: RE: FAST-41 COVERED PROJECT MESSSAGE - TURKEY POINT COLA
Attachments: [External_Sender] RE: FAST-41 COVERED PROJECT MESSSAGE - TURKEY POINT COLA

 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  TurkeyPoint_COL_Public  
Email Number:  1181  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (24d7799c64654606aac85aee6b4fbfba)  
 
Subject:   FW: RE: FAST-41 COVERED PROJECT MESSSAGE - TURKEY POINT COLA  
Sent Date:   5/19/2016 8:45:46 AM  
Received Date:  5/19/2016 8:45:47 AM  
From:    Williamson, Alicia 
 
Created By:   Alicia.Williamson@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"TurkeyCOL Resource" <TurkeyCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQPWMSMRS03.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    0      5/19/2016 8:45:47 AM  
[External_Sender] RE: FAST-41 COVERED PROJECT MESSSAGE - TURKEY POINT COLA   
 40313  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


